From: |Redacted |
Sent: 6/12/2011 5:15:02 PM

anthonyi(@rubiconprograms.org (anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org);

To: |Redacted [Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); gpd@cpuc.ca.gov
(gpd@cpuc.ca.gov); e9j@cpuc.ca.gov (e9j@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted |
[Redacted |
[Redacted | dmc@cpuc.ca.gov

(dmc@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted |
Redacted

lj@cpuc.ca.gov (lj@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted |

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Anyone interested in Upton?
Hi All,

I have already talk to some of you but was wondering if anyone else is interested in Justin
Upton.

Let me know if you are interested as I am looking for some type of big deal that would include
him and any number of my other players except for J. Venters, J. Zimmerman, B. Wallace, R.
Roberts, C. Utley, J. De La Rosa, A. Wainwright, N. Punto, D. Wright, and J. Castro.

Thanks,
Anthony

--- On Mon, 5/30/11, [Redacted I wrote:

From: [Redacted |

Subject: Trade interests?

To: |Redacted |
Redacted | "dmc@cpuc.ca.gov"
<dmc@cpuc.ca.gov>, [Redacted |
"e9j@cpuc.ca.gov" <e9j@cpuc.ca.gov>, [Redacted |

[Redacted | "epd@cpuc.ca.gov" <gpd@cpuc.ca.gov>,

Redacted '
[Redacted | "li@cpuc.ca.gov" <lli@cpuc.ca.gov>,

Redacted

Date: Monday, May 30, 2011, 10:45 AM

SB GT&S 0444811


mailto:anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org
mailto:gpd@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:llj@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:gpd@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:gpd@cpuc.ca.gov

Hi Everyone,
I was wondering if you anyone is interested in the making a trade.

I am looking to trade Madison Bumgarner, Jonny Venters, Jeremy Affeldt, Shaun Marcu
Fred Lewis, Chris Young, Miguel Cairo, Tony Gwynn, Alfonso Soriano, and Jonathan B

I am primarily looking for some offensive help for this year or next year as well as a high
pitcher (2 for 1 or 1 for 1 and my 1st pick)

Let me know if you are interested.

Thanks,
Anthony
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